From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 7/14/2010 7:05:20 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Google Alert - Larry Weis heading to Austin

He'd rather stay in California. Chris Johns said he'd call him. [f there is any interest in him at PG&E,
he should be contacted immediately and an effort made to keep him here.

From: Cherry, Brian K [maiito:BKC7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Wed 7/14/2010 6:54 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: Fw: Google Alert - Larry Weis heading to Austin

Looks like he found something else.

From: Rubin, David

To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Wed Jul 14 08:21:13 2010

Subject: Fw: Google Alert - Larry Weis heading to Austin

From: Redacted

To:[Redacted |Garber, Stephen (Law);
Rubin, David; Bohan, Timothy W:Redacted |

Sent: Wed Jul 14 08:18:29 2010

Subject: Fw: Google Alert - Turlock Irrigation District

Looks like TID will be getting a new GM. Yesterday at MolD, | was told that their GM (Allen Short) was
not happy (very jealous?) about this

Ken

To/Redacted |
Sent: Tue Jul 13 17:21:39 2010
Subject: Google Alert - Turlock Irrigation District

From: Gooi le Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

SB GT&S 0009723


mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM
mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com

News 3 new results for Turlock Irrigation District

TURLOCK: TID boss reportedly headed to Texas

Sacramento Bee

It looks like the Turlock Irrigation District chief is headed o Texas. Austin City Manager Marc Ott
said Larry Weis is "the best fit for Austin," according ...

Ott set to pick Weis as Austin Energy chief 4

p - Austin
Austin American-Statesman American-
By Marty Toohey Larry Weis, head of the Turlock Irrigation District in Northern California, Statesman
is City Manager Marc Ott's choice to run Austin Energy, ...

Board of Supervisors watch

Modesto Bee

Agree to continue patrolling Turlock Irrigation District canals with sheriff's deputies. The district
pays about $111410 per year for security. ...
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